Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:49 PM

To: 'ANG Yvonne'

Cc: 'HO Kow Wai'; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: COE REBATE SJU 3263 J

Dear Yvonne,

The market value for SJU 3263J is $17K - 18K (est) as at September 2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai [mailto:kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 9:42 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie@fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
benson@lbs-auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)
<olivialau@lkkauto.com>; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg;
elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>
Cc: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>

Subject: FW: COE REBATE SJU 3263 J

Dear partners,
As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your finding to Ms Yvonne.
Tks.

From: Liew Thye Wui [mailto:twliew@honda.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 2:47 PM

To: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: COE REBATE

Dear Mr Ho,

Kindly refer above attachment.
Thank you and have a Nice Day.
Best Regards

TW LIEW

Kah Motor Co. Sdn. Bhd.

15 Ubi Road 4

Singapore 408610
DID: 6514 5687



Fax: 6748 0770

From: Printer Service

Sent: Friday, 21 September, 2018 2:46 PM
To: Liew Thye Wui <twliew@honda.com.sg>
Subject: Attached Image

Confidential Note: The information contained in this email is intended only for the use of the
individual or entity named above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately
notify the sender and delete the mail. Thank you.

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If
you are not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this
message. If you have received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or
opinions presented in this message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and
duly authorized by the said companies.



